Hall Janet ,

From: Hall Janet

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2004 04:11 PM

To: O'Rawe Bridget, Mills Hugh; Cody Diana

Cc: MacSherry Eavan; Kettyle Jenny

Subject: Statement issued by Altnagelvin Hospital Trust to UTV Insight Programme on 15 June
2004

importance: High

Sensitlvity: Confidential

Raychel - insight 3 -
June 04... For your inforn‘ration, statement issued by Altnagevlin Trust responding to Trevor Birney's

enquiries/questions. Please note they have declined his request for an interview with Dr Nesbitt.
Janet

--—Qriginal Message----

Erom: Marie Dunne - Commun. gr—
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2004 12159

To: Hall Janet

Subject: Statement - Insight Programme

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Janet - Stella asked me to send tris for Hugh's attention. Would you ensure he receives it? It has been cleared by
our solicitors and by the CMO. lt/hasn't yet gone to Trevor Burney -not sure how his surname is spelled - but | have
left a message for him on his voi¢email that it is ready and that he needs to give me a fax number or email address to

send it to.

As you'll see, the statement outlimes the sequence of events following Raychel's death and goes on to answer specific
questions that Trevor asked. Helalso asked for Dr Nesbitt, our Medical Director, to be interviewed but we have

declined.
Regards.
Marie

<<Raychel - Insight 3 - June 04.doc>>

opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Altnagelvin Hospitals

Health and Social Services Trust.
If you are not the intended recipirnt, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error

please contact the sender.

This email is confidential and int%nded solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or
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